
 

 

 
 
 
26 November 2024 
 

Information Rights & Compliance Team 
99 Waverley Road 

St Albans 
Hertfordshire 

AL3 5TL 
 

Tel:  01727 804227 
Email: Hpft.foi@nhs.net 

 
Our Ref: FOI/05269 

Thank you for your request concerning Secure Mental Health Transport Services. 
 
Your request has been considered and processed in accordance with the requirements of the Freedom 
of Information (FOI) Act 2000. 
 
For the purposes of this question  

• “In-house” is defined as transport that is provided directly by the Hertfordshire 
Partnership University NHS Foundation Trust.  
• “Outsourced” is defined as transport provided by third-parties. These may be 
privately owned organisations and/or public organisations such as NHS Ambulance 
Trusts.  

 
Question 1:  
Are the Secure Mental Health Transport Services provided in your Hertfordshire Partnership 
University NHS Foundation Trust region provided by an in-house or outsourced provider?  
 
Outside provider1.  Please follow this link to a previously published response.  (FOI 4313) 
 
Question 2:  
What was the annual spend on Mental Health Transport Services in your Hertfordshire 
Partnership University NHS Foundation Trust region over the past five years across both in-house 
and outsourced providers? What journey and passenger volumes were associated with this 
spend?  
 
Question 3:  
What was the annual spend on Section 135 / 136 Transport Services in your Hertfordshire 
Partnership University NHS Foundation Trust region over the past five years across both in-house 
and outsourced providers? What journey and passenger volumes were associated with this 
spend?  
 
We are unable to distinguish between Mental Health transport and s135/6 transport.  Under Section 16 
– Duty to provide advice and assistance, we are able to provide you with our total spend on Patient 
Transport. 
 

 Total Spend on Patient Transport  £k 

2019/20 656 

2020/21 744 

2021/22 734 

2022/23 1,498 

2023/24 1,444 

 

 
1 Section 21 – Information is available through other means 

mailto:Hpft.foi@nhs.net
https://www.hpft.nhs.uk/media/6022/2022-06-15-4313-disclosure-log-final-response-sas.pdf


Question 4:  
If outsourced providers are used to deliver Secure Mental Health Transport Services in your 
region, please list the outsourced providers that are currently providing these services. Please 
also specify for each provider:  
 
• The start and end date of their current contract (not including any extensions)  
 

15/01/2024 until 14/01/2027 
 
• Whether there is an optional extension period and how long this extension period is  

 
24 months optional extension (12 months plus 12 months) 
 

• How many bidders participated in the last tender round for each contract   
 

8 suppliers submitted a bid. 
 
Question 5:  
What is your budgeted for Mental Health Transport and Section 135 / 136 Transport in the financial 
years, 2023-24 and 2024-25? 
 

 Budget £k 

2023 / 24 1,258 

2024 / 25 1,284 

 
Should you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Please find enclosed an information sheet regarding copyright protection and the Trust’s complaints 
procedure in the event that you are not satisfied with the response. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

Sue Smith 
 
Sue Smith 
Information Rights Officer 
 
Enc: Copyright Protection and Complaints Procedure Information Leaflet. 
 
If you would like to complete a short survey in relation to your Freedom of Information request please scan the QR code below 
or click here. 

 

https://secure.membra.co.uk/ExperienceHPFT/s/Survey1.aspx?id=32ab1ea2-c45e-448c-9521-f3bc3e807d45

